
From: "John Bokich" <jbokich@kinross.com>
To: <rbecker@polarnet.ca>
Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2002 10:19 AM
Subject: Annual Report

** Reply Requested by 1/25/2002 (Friday) **

Rita,

I am preparing the Annual Report for the Goose Lake and George Lake Projects, and am trying to determine if we need to pay any water usage fees, as described in Condition 9 of the License, with the report. I am unable to find "the Act" as refereed to in Condition 9 to determine how much we need to pay.

I would appreciate it if you could give me direction on which Act it is referring to, and where I might find it.

Thanks,

John